Public Document Pack

Portfolio Holder for Learning and Welsh Language

Pozvsys

County Hall

For further information please contact L'a”dg”d"d Wells
owys

LD15LG
9 May 2018
Stephen Boyd
steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk
01597 826374

NOTICE OF INTENDED PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED
DECISION

The Portfolio Holder has received the following report for a decision to be taken
under delegated authority. The decision will be taken on 15 May 2018 (i.e. 3 clear
days after the date of this note). The decision will be published on the Council’s
website but will not be implemented until 5 clear days after the date of publication of
the decision) to comply with the call-in process set out in Rule 7.37 of the
Constitution.

1. EXTENDED CHILDCARE OFFER IMPLEMENTATION

(Pages 3 - 24)


mailto:steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION
by
COUNTY COUNCILLOR MYFANWY ALEXANDER
( PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR LEARNING AND WELSH LANGUAGE)
Date: May 2018

REPORT AUTHOR: Gareth Jones

SUBJECT: Extended Childcare Offer Implementation
REPORT FOR: Information

1. Summary

1.1 Welsh Government, as part of its Employment Strategy has

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

commenced the role out of the provision of a combined offer of
universal free pre-school early year’s education and extended childcare
for 30 hours per week for up to 48 weeks of the year. The childcare
element of the provision is only available to 3 and 4 year old children
from working families, with the full rollout of the provision being
achieved across Wales by September 2020.

Pilots for the childcare elements commenced in seven local authorities
across Wales in September 2017, with further pilots expected to
commence in other areas in September 2018 and within Powys from
January 2019.

Powys County Council’'s response to the request for additional
information and expression of interest for being part of the extended
pilot (with accompanying implementation plan attached as Appendix A
and B to this report). It is proposed that the rollout of the provision
commences in the Maesydderwen and Gwernyfed High School
catchments as the Primary School structure in each of the catchments
have been designed and built with specific early year’s class bases in
readiness for the implementation of this initiative.

The authority was aware of the proposals when it commissioned the
extended pre-school early years education provision from September
2017 and have anticipated that the majority of the funded settings will
extend their hours of operation to meet the extended demand.

The authority submitted its latest child care sufficiency assessment in
the Summer of 2017 and this together with the outcomes of the current
review of Primary Schools capacity will be utilised to identify the
available and potential capacity to deliver the extended provision,

Paglje 3



1.6 As Powys currently provides 12.50 hours per week of funded pre-
school foundation phase education, the available funding would be
based on an additional 17.50 hours per week for the 38 school weeks,
and 30 hours per week for the remaining 10 weeks of the year. The
funding for the childcare provision within the pilots is currently being
provided at £4.50 per hour.

1.7 It is anticipated that the entittement and funding procedures would be
administered by a central authority, with the funding being given
directly to the registered childcare provider in relation to the childcare
hours. The estimated additional funding available to a childcare setting
which also delivers the pre-school early years education of variable
size is summarised in the table below:

Childcare Offer

Expected Income Streams (In addition to Funded Pre School Education)

Funding per Funding per
Average number of places|Week Term Week Non Total
taken upin setting Time Term Time Funding

6 473 810 26,055
8 630 1,080 34,740
10 788 1,350 43,425
12 945 1,620 52,110
16 1,260 2,160 69,480
20 1,575 2,700 86,850
30 2,363 4,050 130,275

1.8  To qualify to be in receipt of the funding the childcare provider must be
registered with the Care Inspectorate Wales.

1.9 All funded settings are currently supported by a team of officers from
the schools and CYPP Services; this support together with a
commissioned business support service will support the settings in
each of the authority’s 13 catchment areas as the programme is rolled
out over the next 2 years.

2. Proposal

2.1 Itis requested that Members note the content of the report and request

that officers continue to liaise with Welsh Government officials and to
provide further updates to Cabinet.

Pagze 4



2.2

3.1

4.1

5.1
5.2

6.1

7.

7.1

That officers develop further financial modelling in respect of those
settings run by or within a school building.

Options Considered / Available

N/A

Preferred Choice and Reasons

N/A

Impact Assessment

Is an impact assessment required? Yes

If yes is it attached? No

The impact assessment will be completed following receipt of further
information from Welsh Government, which is expected in May 2018.

Corporate Improvement Plan

The provision of the joint early year’s education and extended childcare
provision supports two of the key objectives within the Council’s Vision
2025.

1.

Economy - the provision of the extended funded childcare provision
will provide increased employment opportunities within the settings
for qualified childcare staff. In addition working parents of 3 and 4
year olds will be provided access to funded places which will reduce
their personal childcare costs and allow them to further support the
local Powys economy.

. Learning and Skills — The funded pre-school early years education

provision is the first funded provision that the majority of children will
have access to. The provision is a universal entitlement to all children
commencing at the start of the term following a child’s third birthday.
There is evidence that some children in the more rural areas are not
accessing the current provision due to its part time nature. The link to
the extended childcare will allow parents to access full time
education / childcare provision and will allow more children and
parents to take up their entittement to the pre-school education.

Local Member(s)

The childcare provision will impact all wards of the council.

Paf:je 5



Other Front Line Services

Does the recommendation impact on other services run by the Council
or on behalf of the Council? Yes

If so please provide their comments
Communications

Have Communications seen a copy of this report? Yes

Have they made a comment?

The report is of public and service user interest and requires the use of news
release to publicise the rollout. Schools Service will also be liaising with
service providers to explain the changes.

10.

10.1

10.2

10.4

11.

Support Services (Legal, Finance, Corporate Property, HR, ICT,
Business Services)

Legal — Professional Lead for Legal Services notes the content of the
report and will support the Education Department as necessary in
relation to the proposals from Welsh Government.

Finance - The Schools Finance Manager acknowledges the additional
benefits the report addresses, however, it is noted at 2.2 that further
financial modelling is needed to ensure there is no cost to the authority
and any additional costs in running such a scheme are fully funded as
part of the scheme. We will work closely with educational officers to
ensure the final proposal is endorsed by the Finance Team.

HR - There do not appear to be any workforce implications at this

stage, however, HR advice and support is available for the service area
should that be required at a later stage.

Scrutiny

Has this report been scrutinised?

The report itself has not been scrutinised, but the Senior Manager for
Central Services has attended Scrutiny and given a verbal update.

Pag4e 6



12.  Statutory Officers
The Head of Financial Services (Acting Section 151 Officer) notes the
comments of the Schools Finance Manager. The financial implications
of the proposed extended childcare provision needs to be fully
considered before rollout is commenced.

13. Members’ Interests
The Monitoring Officer is not aware of any specific interests that may
arise in relation to this report. If Members have an interest they should
declare it at the start of the meeting and complete the relevant
notification form.

Recommendation: Reason for Recommendation:
That members note the content of this To provide members an update for the
report. extended childcare initiative.

Relevant Policy (ies): Foundation Phase Education Provision; Extended
Childcare regulations

Within Policy: | Y/N | Within Budget: | Y/N

| Relevant Local Member(s): | All

Person(s) To Implement Decision: | Ms H Stock , Mr J Hadden

Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: | 15t May and ongoing

Contact Officer: Ms Helen Stock
Tel: 01597 826962
Email: Helen.stock@powys.gov.uk

Background Papers used to prepare Report:

Paéje 7


mailto:Helen.stock@powys.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



g

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

The Childcare Offer for Wales

Information Request Pro-forma

to Inform Further Roll-out

Local Authority: Powys County Council

1
Page 9



Department Leading on
Childcare:

Jointly between Schools Service and the
Childrens and Young Peoples Partnership

Lead Contact Name:

Helen Stock

Lead Contact Email Address:

helen.stock@powys.gov.uk

Lead Contact Telephone
Number:

01597 826962

Alternative Contact Name:

John Haddon

Alternative Contact Email
Address:

john.haddon@powys.gov.uk

Alternative Contact
Telephone Number:

01597 826483

Regional Education
Consortia:

ERW

If you have any queries on any aspect of completing this form then please

email them to TalkChilcare@gqgov.wales.

Page 10



mailto:helen.stock@powys.gov.uk
mailto:john.haddon@powys.gov.uk
mailto:TalkChilcare@gov.wales

L ;{P’m » U

o QR 2 L3 J .f})
CORILDpAR
Llywodraeth Cymru
Mlﬂrsg gynnar a guFal . Earljr aJucar_iﬁn ana carg Welsh Govern ment

Section 1 — Delivery of the Childcare Offer

It is unlikely we will be able to deliver the offer in your whole local authority area.
We are therefore asking you to indicate which areas you would choose first and
why. These areas will eventually need to be agreed through your local democratic
processes, prior to any final Ministerial decisions being taken in respect of further
roll out. We have learnt from the local authorities that are already delivering the
Offer that a clear rational for choosing which areas to pilot the offer is essential
and this enables political consensus and supports communications with
stakeholders.

1.1 Please list the As an authority Powys has a high employment and
electoral wards within low wage economy and the provision of the extended
your local authority in childcare offer would make a significant impact on
the order in which you the ability for parents of 3 and 4 year old children to
would plan to roll-out the | make an enhanced contribution to the developing
Childcare Offer. economy of the county. To allow the rollout to be

managed successfully the authority would like to
rollout the childcare offer across full or part
catchment areas, therefore we have prioritised the
list below on that basis.

1. Ystradgynlais and the upper Swansea Valley
- Wards — Abercraf, Tawe Uchaf,
Cwmtwrch, Ystradgynlais &
Ynyscedwyn
2. Gwernyfed Catchment Area
- Wards — Bronllys, Talgarth, Hay on
Wye, Glasbury, Llangors, Gwernyfed,
Felin Fach (Part)
3. Newtown Town
- Wards — Newtown West, East,
Central and Llanllwchaiarn North
4. Rhayader
- Wards — Rhayader, Nantmel
5. Machynlleth
- Wards — Machynlleth, Glantwymyn
6. Brecon
- Wards — St Mary, St John, St David
(within), Yscir, Talybont on Usk, Felin
Fach (Part)

1.2 Please provide the The first two catchments prioritised for rollout
rational for why you have | (Ystradgynlais and Gwernyfed) will by the 1st

3
Page 11



prioritised the electoral
wards in this way?

September 2018 have new schools built under the
21st Century Schools programme and its
predecessor, each of the 9 schools across the two
catchments have been built with a range of facilities
to provide integrated childcare and the early year
foundation phase education provision.

1. In the Ystradgynlais catchment the authority has
one of the largest and most successful Welsh
Medium Primary Schools (Ysgol Dyffryn y Glowyr) in
Wales and the authority has submitted a bid under
the Infant Class capital bid to build and develop a
purpose built Welsh Medium pre-school centre within
the schools grounds. The other three schools are
English medium and all have designated early year’s
class bases, with Ysgol Golwg y Cwm in the
Ystradgynlais Ward serving one of the most deprived
estates in the authority and is a centre of excellence
in relation to community focussed schooling.

The catchment is within commuter distance to
Swansea but has a shortage of high quality and
affordable full day childcare provision in the area, the
roll out of the childcare offer would allow the network
to develop and become fully sustainable.

2. The Gwernyfed catchment area runs along the
border with Herefordshire in England and the
authority and schools have concerns over the
number of parents taking their children over the
border to access the extended childcare provision
that is already being offered across the border. The
offer of full day provision across the catchment would
in the schools and authority’s view allow us to
maximise the number of children living in Wales
accessing their education in Wales.

The five new schools have all been constructed with
either one or two class spaces designated for
community pre-school provision in readiness for the
roll out of the childcare offer.

3. Newtown is the largest town in the authority and
has some pockets of significant deprivation in the
south and west of the town. The authority’s first
school built under the 21st Century’s schools
programme, Ysgol Dafydd Llwyd again has
designated pre-school class areas with increasing
numbers attending the clych as the only Welsh
Medium pre school provision in the town and similar

Page 12




T
=t

Llywodraeth Cymru
Mﬁysg gynnar a gul.al * Ear|g,r education and care We | Sh Government

English medium provision will be included in the
expected new Primary School developments under
Band B of the 215t Century Schools programme.

The town has a strong network of both school based
and independent early years settings with many
parents from the surrounding villages utilising the
settings in the town close to their work places.

4. Rhayader is a small town in the upper Wye valley
with its dual stream primary school being the base
for the twodifferent pre-school settings. The authority
has had initial discussion with the groups around
establishing a single robust management structure
for the joint provision. The implementation of the
childcare offer would be a strong catalyst to progress
this governance model.

5. Machynlleth is a small isolated town in the north
west of the authority and has the highest percentage
of Welsh speakers in the authority. Education is
currently delivered through a dual sited through
school which is planned to be replaced by a new
single sited school within the next two years again
with designated pre-school provision being included
as part of the new facility.

The authority is planning to expand the number of
Welsh medium places in the area from the early
years setting upwards, with the school being on the
continuum to becoming a Welsh Medium School.

7. Brecon is a garrison town within the Brecon
Beacons National Park and is within commuter
distance of Merthyr Tydfil, Cardiff and Newport. Like
the other catchments the provision of the extended
childcare offer together with an extended day where
appropriate will allow parents to maintain their full or
part time posts. As with many of the other
catchments the authority has included the Primary
School provision within its band B 215t Century
schools capital programme.

5
Page 13



1.3 What is the mix of
childcare provision that
parents in these electoral
wards would like to
access?

During the 2016-17 school year the authority
recommissioned the provision of the part time 3+
Pre-School early years foundation phase education
provision. A network of 80 early years providers
commenced delivering the 12.50 hours per week of
funded early years provision in September 2017.
These settings and other early years providers
across the authority provide a mixture of:-

Sessional care

Wrap around/full day care

Child minders

Flying Start settings

Foundation Phase pre-school settings

1.4 Do you believe there
is sufficient formal
childcare available to
meet the needs of
parents?

Generally the authority believes that there is
sufficient formal childcare places in the priority
catchment/ward areas either through the purpose
built provision in the recently built schools or through
the other CSSIW registered settings in the areas.
The only exception to this is the demand for Welsh
medium places in Ysgol Dyffryn Y Glowyr which
would be resolved if the authority was successful in
its bid for the capital funding for the development of a
purpose built early years centre on the school site.

1.5 What evidence do
you have of demand for
Welsh-medium provision
in these electoral wards?

The authority is currently reviewing its model for
projecting demand for Welsh Medium provision and
in addition works closely with third sector
organisations such as Mudiad Meithrin to project
future demand for Welsh medium provision.

Of the 80 pre-school funded foundation phase
settings approximately 25% deliver Welsh medium
provision. It is the authorities experience that if
offered, Welsh medium provision will grow and it is
currently exploring options for the development of
new welsh medium early years provision in specific
geographical areas of the authority.

1.6 Is there currently
sufficient Welsh-medium
provision in these
electoral wards to meet
this demand?

Yes, subject to the development of additional space
at Ysgol Dyffryn y Glowyr as detailed in 1.4 above.

Page 14




L ;{Pm » U

VoHILopp " b

Llywodraeth Cymru

Mlﬂrsg gynnar a guF.a| -Earhr education and care WEISh Government
1.7 What effect would an | The authority in its Welsh in Education Strategic Plan
increased demand for (WESP) has identified strategies to develop the

Welsh-medium provision, | number of children in the authority accessing Welsh
as a result of introducing | Medium Provision.

the Offer, have in these
electoral wards? The majority of the catchment areas identified have a
significant percentage of first language Welsh
speakers and the authority believes that the
increased demand for Welsh speaking staff can be
met from the local community, in the majority of the

settings.
1.8 Are the electoral The authority through its, WESP, Planning of School
wards served by a Places policy, its Home to School Transport policy
Welsh-medium primary and its Schools Service Asset Management Plans
school to facilitate have a developed network of pre-school and school
progression between provides to ensure progression from early years to

Welsh-medium childcare | the end of his/her statutory age education provision.
and Welsh-medium
statutory education? Like many other areas of Wales the progression into
Welsh Medium KS5 provision is limited in some
geographical areas of Powys, in particular along the
English border.

Section 2 — Governance.
Strong governance arrangements and political buy-in are key to delivering the
Childcare Offer.

2.1 What governance During the 2016-17 school year the authority
arrangements do you established a multi service project team to manage
propose to oversee the the successful change in the age of admission in to
development, and its Primary Schools and the recommissioning of the
delivery, of the Childcare | pre-school part time early years foundation phase
Offer? education provision. The project was overseen by a

programme board jointly chaired by a senior
manager from the Schools and CYPP services.

If the authority was successful in its bid it is
proposed that the terms of reference of the current
team is extended to include the overseeing of the
rollout of the childcare offer.

7
Page 15



2.2 How quickly could
you establish any new
governance
arrangements?

The Governance arrangements are already largely
in place and would only require the proposed
changes to the terms of reference to the project
team to be signed off jointly by the portfolio holder
for Schools and Children

Section 3 - Resources to administer the Offer

The Welsh Government provides a grant for administrating the Childcare Offer.
One of the lessons coming from those local authorities that are administrating and
delivering the childcare offer is the need for strong internal links between the
childcare team and other departments within the local authority, particularly: IT;
finance; audit; education; Family Information Service; and social care.

3.1 Please outline the
staffing structure that
you would propose to
develop, and deliver, the
Childcare Offer.

The actual staffing structure would be dependent on
the number of wards the provision is rolled out to in
the first year.

The programme board for the rollout of the offer
would be jointly chaired by a senior manager from
the Schools and CYPP Services.

They would be supported by relevant project
managers and other multi service officers from the
project team. Dedicated administrative support
would be allocated to the offer.

If the authority was successful in its bid for
September 2018, it would as a matter of urgency
arrange meeting with the key officers from RCT
which is an early adopter authority to gain a full
understanding of the requirements,

3.2 Please outline how
you would enable on-line
applications for parents?

The authority has commenced on line applications
for admissions into it Primary and Secondary School
in the current year and is exploring the option of
managing applications for early years settings on the
same model for the 2018-19 year.

The authority has also developed a common and
shared MIS system between Health and Social
Services and a small working group of officers to
extend the shared system with officers in the
Schools Service in order to allow the service to

Page 16




WAL PZANV“*;T
SOHILDpARA

Ml{ysg gynnar a gﬂhl ) Earljr education and care

T
A N

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

establish the age and home address of all pre-school
children living in Wales.

As part of its project plan the authority would have a
workstream specifically to establish the online
application, entittement and renewal procedures. A
key element of the process will be the liaison with
the early adopter authorities to have a clear
understanding of the requirements and issues they
faced. Staff from ICT, Finance, Revenues and
Benefits and the Schools and CYPP services would
be key members of this specific workstream working
to a clear and programmed project plan.

3.3 Can you outline the
data protection
arrangements within your
local authority and how
these would be applied to
the delivery of the
Childcare Offer?

Powys County Council has a dedicated Information
Governance & Compliance Team which is being
expanded in light of the forthcoming General Data
Protection Regulations, specifically in relation to
schools. All staff with access to personal data are
required to undertake the mandatory Data Protection
and Information Security training either by e-
learning or a workbook. All children’s data is held on
the Teacher Centre Information system and access
is password protected and with various levels of
security. A data sharing protocol (as per WASPI
guidelines) is being worked towards and if agreed
will be passed through the North & South Wales
Quality Control system for ISP’s. All providers are
reminded of the need to register with the Information
Commissioner as processors of personal data and
are reminded to issue a privacy notice and to
undertake data impact assessment. Plans are in
place to support schools with GDPR compliance;
however, overall responsibility for this rests squarely
with individual schools and Early Years settings as
data controllers.

3.4 Would you be
prepared to pay childcare
providers in advance for
delivering the Childcare
Offer? How would you
achieve this?

Ensuring providers have the appropriate cash flow
to allow them to make salary payments at the end of
each month has been an essential requirement of
the recently recommissioned early years provision in
Powys and we already have arrangements in place
to make payments in a timely manner.

The authority is experienced in making payments in
advance of receipts of grants and would be prepared

9
Page 17




to support the provision of payment to providers in
advance,

To make the advance payments each provider would
need to be established as a supplier to the authority
with a unique creditor reference. Depending on the
accounting requirements the advance payments
could be charged to either the revenue or balance
sheet codes, with the advances being recovered in
line with the pre agreed arrangements.

As with 3.1 above discussions with colleagues in
RCT would be undertaken to discuss the pros and
cons for each of the available options.

3.5 What monitoring
systems do you have in
place for Foundation
Phase Nursery (Early
Education)? How would
you report on the number
of Foundation Phase
Nursery hours a child
actually uses?

All pre-school settings providing foundation phase
education are monitored by a team of centrally
funded advisory teachers. Settings receive at least
two on-site support visits each term and two half-day
training sessions as part of the statutory support.
Support and training is based on improving
outcomes for children, quality of provision and
leadership & management. Settings requiring
additional support receive more on-site visits to
improve. This can be as a result of new staff, new
leaders & manager, changes in the governance
structure of the settings or as identified by Estyn or
CSSIW in an inspection.

The authority has also appointed a contract manager
to monitor learner numbers, hours of foundation
phase education taken up by each child in each
setting, provided through monitoring documentation
provided from the setting. The authority is exploring
the option of implementing on — line attendance data
for all settings through its Teacher Centre MIS
system.

If successful in its bid the authority would extend the
above monitoring system to the extended childcare
provision in funded settings.

Section 4 — Foundation Phase Nursery

The Childcare Offer is comprised of the child’s existing entitiement to Foundation
Phase Nursery (FPN) provision and childcare. It is important that the offer is
delivered in a way that support parents’ ability to access both, without

compromising either.

Page 18




Q0 OFAL PZANV“*;T
%EQ'H”DOA?\ Q& 4

Ml{ysg gynnar a gﬂhl ) Earljr education and care

Y (f

W3 J .f})

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

4.1 How many hours of
FPN provision do
children in your authority
receive?

With effect from the 15t September 2017 children can
access up to 12.5 hours of free funded education in
Powys approved and funded settings.

4.2 |Is the approach to
delivery of FPN
consistent across the
authority? If not, please
outline the differences
highlighting how this
would affect the electoral
wards prioritised under
section 1.

Of the 80 settings funded around 5 settings only
offer 12 hours of free funded education because of
availability of accommodation such as community
halls.

The above settings are not located in the proposed
priority areas identified above and are generally
located in small rural villages.

The majority of the foundation phase provision is
delivered in the morning with some of the larger
settings offering morning or afternoon sessions and
some offer both morning and afternoon sessions to
meet parental choice.

The authority is confident that it can meet parental
demand for the extended childcare offer in its priority
wards, subject to being successful in its bid for
capital grant to develop and extend the pre-school
provision in Ysgol Dyffryn y Glowyr in the
Ystradgynlais catchment.

4.3 How might you
deliver FPN provision
differently in order to
make it more accessible
for parents to access
both the FPN and the
childcare elements of the
offer?

It is expected in most cases the setting providing the
FPN provision will also provide the childcare element
of the offer. The authority already has examples
where children access the FPN provision at one
setting and accesses paid childcare provision at a
second linked child care setting.

The authority already allows parents to access the
FPN provision from up to two settings and it would
extend this model to the combined FPN and
childcare elements. It is the authority’s view that this
provision should be limited to a maximum of two
different setting in a week for any individual child.

11
Page 19




4.4 What monitoring
systems do you have in
place for FPN?

All pre-school settings providing foundation phase
education are monitored by a team of advisory
teachers. Settings receive at least two on-site
support visits each term and two half-day training
sessions as part of the statutory support. Support
and training is based on improving outcomes for
children, quality of provision and leadership &
management. Settings requiring additional support
receive more on-site visits to improve. This can be
because of new staff, new leaders & manager or as
identified by Estyn.

4.5 Are you able to report
on the number of FPN
hours a child actually
uses?

Yes

Section 5 — Special Educational Needs

We must make sure children with SEN can access the Childcare Offer and
therefore need to know what are your current early years SEN arrangements and,
if they don’t already, could these be adapted to include 3 and 4 yr old children.

5.1 What current
arrangements do you
have to identify children
3 and 4 years old with
SEN in your local
authority?

The authority has a number of processes to identify
children with ALN and SEN at an early stage.
Children with significant Physical, Sensory or
Learning needs are identified through a combination
of CYPP, Health and Schools Service joint meetings
with detailed plans and provision for the child’s
education being planned and implements during the
child’s pre-school and early year’s education.

In addition the authority commissions Action for
Children to assess and support children with lower
levels of ALN / SEN needs through the provision of
advice, support and training and where required
through additional funding for additional staffing
levels.

5.2 Could your existing
arrangements adapted to
facilitate children with
SEN to access the
Childcare Offer?

Yes, subject to the provision of any required
additional funding.

Page 20




L ;{Pm » U

VoHILopp " b

Llywodraeth Cymru
Ml{ysg gynnar a guFal . Earljr aJucar_iﬁn ar-d care Welsh Govern ment

5.3 Is there another way? | The authority is currently developing a project plan
to undertake a full review of its ALN and SEN
provision in response to both the recently enacted
ALN reform act and to ensure that the authority is
utilising its resources in an efficient and effective
way.

Included as part of this review will be the role of the
four pre-school assessment centres located in the
authority with an expectation that they will develop a
wider advisory and support role to the 80 funded
settings across the authority.

Section 6 — Regional /Joint Working

We will expect any new local authorities coming on board wherever possible to
work with existing early implementers in delivering the offer, in order to build on
best practice and to ensure economies of scale. These early implementers are:
Anglesey and Gwynedd (working together), Flintshire, Swansea, Rhondda Cynon
Taf, Caerphilly and Blaenau Gwent. In the event that this is not possible, we
expect joint working with neighbouring local authorities within regional educational
consortia given that Foundation Phase Nursery is a key component of the
Childcare Offer

6.1 Which neighbouring | The authority already has some examples of joint
local authorities do you working with neighbouring authorities in both
propose to work with to England and Wales. As an authority with 14
deliver the Childcare neighbours we would look to have reciprocal
Offer at full roll-out? arrangements with as many of our neighbouring
authorities as possible. It is our expectation that we
would work jointly with some or all of the following
authorities:-
e Ceredigion
e Gwynedd
e Wrexham
e Denbighshire
e Carmarthenshire
e N&PT
e RCT
e Monmouth
e Merthyr
e Caerphilly
e Blaenau Gwent

13
Page 21



e Torfaen
e Herefordshire
e Shropshire

6.2 In the event that 6.1
isn’t possible, which
neighbouring local
authorities do you
propose to work with?
Are there existing
partnership
arrangements in place?

We would prioritise those authorities we already
have informal arrangements with including
Herefordshire and Shropshire in England.

In respect to Welsh Authorities we would prioritise
establishing reciprocal arrangements with :-

- Monmouthshire

- N&PT

- Carmarthenshire

- Ceredigion

- Gwynedd

Three of the five authorities are also our partner
authorities in ERW with the remaining two authorities
having borders with Powys in areas of relevant
population density for Powys.

Page 22




Powys County Council — Additional Info re Childcare Offer

1.1 Proposed Timeline:

September 2018 (Autumn Term):
1. Ystradgynlais and the upper Swansea Valley
o Wards — Abercraf, Tawe Uchaf, Cwmtwrch, Ystradgynlais & Ynyscedwyn

2. Gwernyfed Catchment Area
o Wards — Bronllys, Talgarth, Hay on Wye, Glasbury, Llangors, Gwernyfed, Felin Fach
(Part)

January 2019 (Spring Term):
3. Newtown Town
o Wards — Newtown West, East, Central and Llanllwchaiarn North

4. Rhayader
o Wards — Rhayader, Nantmel

April 2019 (Summer Term):
5. Machynlleth
o Wards — Machynlleth, Glantwymyn

6. Brecon
o Wards — St Mary, St John, St David (within), Yscir, Talybont on Usk, Felin Fach (Part)

Estimated number of 3 & 4 year olds:
(Taken from Office for National Statistics Lower Super Output Area Mid-Year Population Estimates)

Mid 2017 | Mid 2018

(3+4yr |(3+4yr

olds) olds)
Ystradgynlais 173 195
Gwernyfed 213 196
Newtown Town 230 236
Rhayader 66 76
Machynlleth 68 81
Brecon 255 228

1,004 1,012

In addition to those included in the original document, timeline for remaining wards:

September 2019 (Autumn Term):
7. Welshpool
o Wards — Llandysilio, Llandrinio, Welshpool Llanerchyddol, Welshpool Castle,
Welshpool Gungrog, Trewern, Forden, Berriew, Guilsfield, Montgomery

8. Builth Wells
o Wards - Llanwrtyd Wells, Llanafanfawr, Llanelwedd, Bronllys

Page 23



9. Llandrindod
o Wards — Llandrindod East / Llandrindod West, Llandrindod North, Llandrindod
South, Llanyre, Disserth & Trecoed, Llanbadarn Fawr, Llangunllo (part), Beguildy
(part), Nantmel (part)

10. Llanfair Caereinion

o Wards — Llanfair Caereinion, Banwy, Rhiwcynon

January 2020 (Spring Term):

11. Crickhowell
o Wards — Crickhowell, Llangattock, Bwlch, Llangynidr

12. Llanfyllin
o Wards — Llanrhaeadr-ym Mochnant / Llansilin, Llansantffraid, Llanfyllin, Meifod,
Llanfihangel, Llanwddyn

13. Knighton
o Wards — Knighton, Llangunllo (part), Beguildy (part)

14. Presteigne
o Wards — Presteigne, Llangunllo (part), Old Radnor

April 2020 (Summer Term):
15. Llanidloes
o Wards — Llanidloes, Blaen Hafren, Llandinam

As discussed, we would be happy to be recruited as either an ‘Engagement Authority’ or as a
‘Delivery Authority’, and with employment of appropriate resources, are confident we could carry
out the functions required in-line with our proposed time-line.

Page 24



	Agenda
	1 Extended Childcare Offer  Implementation
	Appendix A - Expression of Interest Submission
	APPENDIX B - V6


